
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Miller Environmental
To: CINWD AcctsReceivable
Cc: Miller Environmental; Jill Robbins; Tim Kruse; Adam Utecht; Brown, Gunnar; R5AirEnforcement; r5hearingclerk
Subject: Payment Confirmation for Miller Electric Mfg. ESA Number EPA-5-24-CAA-ESA-14
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 8:46:43 AM

To whom it may concern

As required per the settlement payment instructions, attached is a copy of the ESA and
the payment receipt for Miller Electric Manufacturing LLC ESA number EPA-5-24-CAA-
ESA-14 and Docket Number CAA-05-2025-0011

If there are any questions, or if further action is needed please let me know.

Respectfully

Trina Durocher
Environmental Department
 
Miller Electric Mfg. LLC  An ITW Welding Company

1635 West Spencer St., P.O. Box 1079, Appleton, WI 54912-1079  Phone: 920-735-4590 
MillerWelds.com  │  Facebook  │  Twitter  │  YouTube
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